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Schroader, Kathy

— S LT /L'

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 4:49 PM |
To: Euler, Gordon; Alvarez, Jose; Kamp, Jacqueline o J
Cc: Schroader, Kathy

Subject: FW: Joint PC/BOCC Hearing on draft SEIS

Follow Up Flag: : Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FYI and for the record.

From: Robert Maul [mailto:RMaul@cityofcamas.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 4:47 PM

To: Orjiako, Oliver -
Subject: RE: Joint PC/BOCC Hearing on draft SEIS

Good afternoon, Oliver.
The City of Camas is still in support of Option 3. Please make sure our position is part of the record.

Regards,

Robert Maul

Planning Manager

City of Camas

616 NE 4™ Ave.

Camas, WA 98607
rmaul@cityofcamas.us
(360) 817-1568 Ext. 4255

yof =
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From: Orjiako, Oliver [mailto:Oliver.Orjiako@clark.wa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 10:32 AM

To: Euler, Gordon; 'Mitch Kneipp'; Anderson, Colete; Amanda Smeller-Woodland; Snodgrass Bryan; Eiken, Chad;
Elizabeth Decker-Consultant; Eric Eisemann-Consultant; Erin Erdman-Battle Ground; Jeff Niten-Ridgefield; Jeff Sarvis-La
Center; Pete Roberts-Yacolt; Phil Bourquin; Ransom, Matt; Robert Maul; Sam Crummett-Battle Ground Wiser, Sonja
Cc: Anderson, Colete; Albrecht, Gary; Alvarez, Jose

Subject: Joint PC/BOCC Hearing on draft SEIS

Good morning dear colleagues:
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I hope you all hard a good summer as it’s about to end. | am back and have a lot of catch up to do. | thank you all for
your support of Gordy and staff while | was out.

The Joint PC/BOCC hearing on the draft SEIS are scheduled for September 3 and 10 starting at 6:00 p.m. on the 6" floor.
Our next meeting is on September 11, 2015 after the joint hearings. So we will not have opportunity to meet before the
joint hearings. | believe you have read the DSEIS and are prepared to provide comment and/or testimony into the
record. | am reading the document myself. If you have questions, please feel free to contact me or Gordy.

Again, thank you all for your continued support.

Best Regards,

Oliver

From: Euler, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 4:43 PM ,

To: 'Mitch Kneipp'; Anderson, Colete; Amanda Smeller-Woodland; Snodgrass, Bryan; Eiken, Chad; Elizabeth Decker-
Consultant; Eric Eisemann-Consultant; Erin Erdman-Battle Ground; Jeff Niten-Ridgefield; Jeff Sarvis-La Center; Pete
Roberts-Yacolt; Phil Bourquin-Camas; Ransom, Matt; Robert Maul-Camas; Sam Crummett-Battle Ground; Orjiako, Oliver;
Wiser, Sonja

Cc: Orjiako, Oliver; Anderson, Colete; Albrecht, Gary; Alvarez, Jose

Subject: RE: August 14 City/County Meeting

All:

Thank you all for responding. A few of you are on vacation that day (as will | be, and of course Oliver). A couple of you
said they were available, and a couple said they would like to meet. We, of course, don’t want to lose opportunity to
get together, and we also need to berespectful of your time. So, based on the responses we got, we will not meet on

August 14. The next meeting date looks to be September 11, and | think it’s the county’s turn to host.

We are still on schedule to release the draft SEIS on August 5 (Wednesday). Please let me know if you have any
questions or concerns. Thanks.

Gordy

From: Mitch Kneipp [mailto:Mitch.Kneipp@cityofwashougal.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:31 AM

To: Anderson, Colete; Amanda Smeller-Woodland; Snodgrass, Bryan; Eiken, Chad; Elizabeth Decker-Consultant; Eric
Eisemann-Consultant; Erin Erdman-Battle Ground; Jeff Niten-Ridgefield; Jeff Sarvis-La Center; Pete Roberts-Yacolt; Phil
Bourquin-Camas; Ransom, Matt; Robert Maul-Camas; Sam Crummett-Battle Ground; Euler, Gordon; Orjiako, Oliver;
Wiser, Sonja

Subject: RE: August 14 City/County Meeting

I'd be happy to meet.

Mitch Kneipp | Community Development Director| City of Washougal
City Hall] 1701 C Street| Washougal, WA 98671 | 360.835.8501 Ext.604 | FAX 360.835.8808

Washougal

From: Anderson, Colete [mailto:Colete.Anderson@clark.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 8:27 AM
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To: Amanda Smeller-Woodland; Snodgrass, Bryan; Eiken, Chad; Elizabeth Decker-Consultant; Eric Eisemann-Consultant; .
Erin Erdman-Battle Ground; Jeff Niten-Ridgefield; Jeff Sarvis-La Center; Mitch Kneipp; Pete Roberts-Yacolt; Phil Bourquin-
Camas; Ransom, Matt; Robert Maul-Camas; Sam Crummett-Battle Ground; Euler, Gordon; Orjiako, Oliver; Wiser, Sonja
Subject: August 14 City/County Meeting

Good Morning!

Our next City/County Meeting is scheduled for August 14... We're taking a poll to see if you would still like to
meet? If yes, topic?

The BOCC rejected issue paper 6 at their July 15 work session and instructed us to cancel all PC and BOCC
hearings.

The DSEIS will be released on Wednesday, August 5. We will post it on the web and have 1 hard copy
delivered to city halls and libraries. Joint PC/BOCC hearings are scheduled for September 1 and 3.

Please reply all.... Thank youl!

Ps. Oliver is in Nigeria morning the loss of his older brother while his Mom is in critical condition. We don’t
expect him back until the end of August.

Colete

Colete Anderson

Clark County Community Planning

1300 Franklin St., Vancouver, WA
360-397-2280 ext.4516
www.clark.wa.gov/planning -

~ Like the Commission on Aging on
Facebook!

The Clark County Commission on Aging provides leadership and creates
community engagement in addressing the needs and opportunities of aging.

This e-mail and related attachments and any response may be subject to public disclosure
under state law.
This e-mail and related attachments and any response may be subject to public disclosure
under state law.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This e-mail account is public domain. Any correspondence from or to
this e-mail account may be a public record. Accordingly, this e-mail, in whole or in part may be subject to
disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege asserted by an
external party.
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